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1118 Woodburn Road
Durham, N.C. 27705
July 30, 1986

Dear Sir:

Please require Carolina Power and Light to have a full-scale

evacuation drill this fall, before opening. the Shearon Harris nuclear

power plant. As you know, CP&L has a poor safety record at-its other
nuclear plants and therefore should be required to do more, not less,
safety planning.

We who live 20 miles from the plant would. appreciate being
included in the overall evacuation plan.

Sincerely,
Waie Nammmeond

Marie Hammond
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